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Rozeboom, David B - DNR

From: Rozeboom, David B - DNR
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 2:49 PM
To: John Storlie
Cc: Steve Osesek; Randy Turtenwald (Turtenwaldr@cityoflacrosse.org); 'Lenz, Bernard'
Subject: RE: BRRTS # 02-32-000065 - Wells 23 & 24, La Crosse

John, 
 
Thank you for the notice.  I look forward to a Site Investigation Workplan in mid-September. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Dave Rozeboom 

West Central Region Team Supervisor 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Phone: 715-839-3710 
David.Rozeboom@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
     

 

 

From: John Storlie <john.storlie@theosgrp.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 9:26 AM 
To: Rozeboom, David B - DNR <David.Rozeboom@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Steve Osesek <steve.osesek@theosgrp.com>; Randy Turtenwald (Turtenwaldr@cityoflacrosse.org) 
<Turtenwaldr@cityoflacrosse.org>; 'Lenz, Bernard' <LenzB@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Subject: BRRTS # 02-32-000065 - Wells 23 & 24, La Crosse 
 
Dear Dave: 
As we discussed this morning, I am writing to formally request an extension of the deadline for submittal of the Site 
Investigation Work Plan (SIWP).  The OS Group, LLC, (OSG) has been engaged to complete the SIWP, but between 
vacation schedules for both City and OSG staff, we are unable to schedule a project kick off meeting until mid-
August.   The REP letter states that the SIWP is due July 10, 2019, and the City’s RFP requests its submittal by August 16, 
2019.  I assume they already requested an extension.    As this is a complex case, we request an additional month to 
September 16, 2016. 
Please reply via with your concurrence should you concur.  Thank you. 
We look forward to working with you on this project. 
Sincerely, 
John Storlie, PG | Principal Consultant | Managing Member 
The OS Group, LLC 
444 21st Street South  │ La Crosse, Wisconsin  │ 54601 │ USA 
Direct: +1 608 433 9389 | Mobile: +1 608 769 2433 | Fax: +1 608 433 9386 
john.storlie@theOSgrp.com │ www.theOSgrp.com 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and attached document(s) may contain 
confidential information that is intended only for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance upon the 
information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and 
delete it from your system. 
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